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This limestone building, which measures 54.5* x 204 feet, is a three stor 
building with a basement level accessible from the street. It is an ex­ 
cellent example of the Renaissance Revival which took place in the mid- 
nineteenth century in America. The structure is symmetrical with a 
shallow central entrance portico flanked by double Corinthian columns. 
Above the recessed entry-way, on the second and third stories, is a 
set of double windows on either side of the center which are flanked by 
free-standing Corinthian columns. X

\£The interior is virtually unaltered containing high, well-lit spaces. 
There is a superb flying staircase on minimal cast iron supports. The 
building has a series of sub-basements and there are vaults under the 
sidewalk. Minton-type tile floors add to the admirable interior. The 
fine craftsmanship of the entire building is exemplified in the limestone 
blocks chiseled to emphasize integrity of

The building exudes a powerful quality in a subdued and refined manner 
and contrasts nicely with the contemporary architecture on the adjacent 
riverfront.
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is a fine example of the mid -nineteenth century architectu­ 
ral style known as the Italian Renaissance Revival. The English -born 
architect, Henrv Wfiitestone (18 19 -1893)., worked almost exclusively in 
this style and is responsible for much of the major architecture! in 
Louisville in the third quarter of the nineteenth century Ss, When Whitestone 
first came to America in 1852 he worked with Isaiah Rogers (1800-1869) 
as a partner for about five years.

structure was built in 1877 as an office building for commercial use 
by the (Henderson) Louisville & Nashville Railroad. The building is one 
of the very few structures of Whitesttme's still standing in Louisville. 
It is located on the site of the original Gait House Hotel, built in 1835, 
where Charles Dickens stayed in 1842 during a visit to Louisville XThe 
first Gait House Hotel was destroyed by fire in 1865 and Whitestone de­ 
signed a second Gait House Hotel built a few blocks west on Main Street. 
It was demolished in 1921.

The Trade Mart or "Gait House, " as the old Louisville & Nashville 
Office is sometimes called, is playing an urban role integrating the old 
with the new. It is the anchor -stone of this area of Main Street and 
determines the scale of the entire block. It is currently continuing its 
commerical orientation by serving a variety of tenants including a photo­ 
graphy studio, a gallery, import shops and the office of an architect.
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